

Curriculum Vitae

Name: Dilveen Hassan Omar

Last Certificate: Master Degree (M.Sc)

E-mail Address: dlvinhesen@yahoo.com

dilveen.omar@epu.edu.iq



Mobile Phone Number: 0096 (0) 07504470520

Gender: Female

Marital Status: Single

Address: Pirmam Road, Pirmam Town, Iraq

Specific Specialty: Highway Engineering (thesis about Traffic Engineering)

Years of Experience in Teaching: 5 years

Academic Qualifications

- ❖ 2017 M.Sc. Highway Engineering, Polytechnic University, Erbil, Iraq.
 - ❖ 2008 B.Sc. Civil Engineering, Polytechnic University, Erbil, Iraq.
 - ❖ 2003 Diploma. Construction from the Road Department, Erbil, Iraq.
-

Personal profile

I am a hardworking, honest individual. I am a good timekeeper, always willing to learn new skills. I have four years of experience in college about (practical part: Autodesk Revit program, practical transportation, civil drawing, and theory part: engineering transportation, engineering statistic, and supervised fourth stage project).

Education

Master Degree (M.Sc) in 2017

-Master degree in technical Engineering from the Technique of Civil Engineering Department specialty about Highway Engineering.

Bachelor Degree (B.Sc) in 2008

-Bachelor degree in Technical Engineering from the technique of Civil Engineering Department.

-Pass **first** attempt with **good**.

-Rank (1) in a class 36 students.

Diploma in 2004

-Technical diploma in Construction from the Road Department.

-Pass **first** attempt with **very good**.

-Rank (3) in a class 84 students.

Course & Test

International English Language Testing System (IELTS Test) in 2019

-Certificate of English Language about IELTS.

-Test Result (5).

Teaching Course in 2017

-Erbil Polytechnic University (EPU).

-Teaching course.

-The course was held from 1/4/2017 to 2/7/2017.

Language Course in 2017

-Erbil Polytechnic University (EPU).

-Certificate of English Language about IELTS.

-The course was held from 16/9/2017 to 19/12/2017.

Teaching methods and Research methodology in 2017

-Erbil Polytechnic University (EPU).

-Diploma of Teaching.

-The course was held from 15/12/2016 to 14/3/2017 and 13/4/2017 to 10/8/2017.

International English Language Testing System (IELTS Test) in 2013

-Certificate of English Language about IELTS.

-Test Result (5).

Computer Course in 2013

-Salah Adin University-Erbil

-Certificate of Computer Training Course.

-Successfully completed a computer training (ICDL Coursing) started from 3/6/2013 to 8/7/2013

Workshop & Conference

(International Engineering Conference (IEC2019))

-Tishk International University and Erbil Polytechnic University by (IEEE Iraq Section)

-Two Certificate of Seminar Paper:

Prediction of Delay at Signalized Intersections in Erbil City (Published in IEEE)

Evaluation of Signalized Intersections in Erbil City (Published in IEEE)
-23th, 24th And 25th, June 2019.

(International Engineering Conference (IEC2020))

-Tishk International University and Erbil Polytechnic University by (IEEE Iraq Section), participated as attendance.

(International Engineering Conference (IEC2021))

-Tishk International University and Erbil Polytechnic University by (IEEE Iraq Section)

-One Certificate of Seminar Paper:

The Relation between Saturation Flow Rate and Lane Width at Signalized Intersections in Erbil City (Accepted paper in IEEE)

-24th, 24th And 25th, February 2021.

(Project Management and Grant Model)

-Scientific Research Center at EPU.

- Certification of Attendance.

- 28th And 29 January 2019.

(Tips for Creative Writing and Publishing Research Articles)

-Scientific Research Center at EPU.

- Certification of Attendance.

- 20th And 21th January 2019.

(How to Apply for Scholarships, Fellowships and Fund Raising)

Scientific Research Center at EPU.

Certification of Attendance.

14th And 16th January 2019.

(The Language of Research Sections and its Impact on Research Quality)

-Scientific Research Center at EPU.

- Certification of Attendance.

- 8th And 10th January 2019.

(Research Incentives for EPU staff and collaborative Research: Creating Research Group)

-Scientific Research Center at EPU.

- Certification of Attendance.

- 16th And 19th December 2018.

Work Experience

2020-2021

Director of Quality Assurance Department in Technical Engineering College, Erbil Polytechnic University, Erbil - Iraq.

2016-2021

Assistance Lecturer in Civil Engineering Department, Technical Engineering College, Erbil Polytechnic University, Erbil - Iraq.

2012-2015

Assistance lecture (معيد) in Civil Engineering Department, Technical Engineering College, Erbil Polytechnic University, Erbil - Iraq.

2009-2012

Assistance lecturer (I have B.Sc) and head of library in Civil Engineering Department, Technical Engineering College, Erbil Polytechnic University, Erbil - Iraq.

General Experience

Computer

-Microsoft Word

-Microsoft Excel

-Microsoft PowerPoint

-Auto CAD Software

-Autodesk Revit (Structural and Architectural Software)

SPSS Software (Statistical package for the Social Sciences) -

Language

Skill Language	Writing			Speaking		
	Medium	Good	Very Good	Medium	Good	Very Good
Kurd		*			*	
Arabic	*			*		
English		*			*	
Persian		*	*		*	*

Responsibilities

- ❖ Summer training committee at Civil Engineering department.
- ❖ Purchasing equipment committee at Civil Engineering department.
- ❖ Supervisor for project of fourth class in Civil Engineering department.
- ❖ Higher Examination Committee in Technical Engineering Collage.

- ❖ Protest Committee in Technical Engineering Collage.
- ❖ Electronic Learning Committee in Technical Engineering Collage.
- ❖ Checking staff academy profile Committee in Technical Engineering Collage.

My hobby

- ❖ Sport.
- ❖ Reading book.
- ❖ Travel to another country.